Tlerracon

May 17, 2019

Ms. Victoria Venegas

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Extension Request for Soil Remediation and Site Restoration
Solaris Water Midstream LLC-Okeanos #1 SWD Flowback Line Release
SW % SW 1/4 Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 34 East
Lea County, New Mexico
Terracon Project Number AR197105
NMOCD Reference No. 1RP-5407

Dear Ms. Venegas:

In accordance with the rules and regulations of the NMOCD, Terracon Consultants Inc.,
(Terracon) on behalf of our client Solaris Water Midstream LLC (Solaris) submits this
Extension Request letter. This letter request is being sent to you to grant an extension for
completion of soil remediation, site restoration, and submittal of a Final Closure Report for
the Solaris-Okeanos #1 SWD Flowback Line Release (1RP-5407).

The release was discovered was on February 23, 2019. Mr. Rob Kirk of Solaris submitted
the Initial Response Form C-141 on March 8, 2019 via electronic mail to EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us address provided by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
(NMOCD). On March 27, 2019, Amalia Bustamante of the NMOCD District Il Office in
Artesia, NM replied to Mr. Kirk’s email and provided Order Number 1RP-5407.

On April 26, 2019, Mr. Kirk submitted the Release Investigation and Remedial Action Plan
to NMOCD via electronic mail for approval. Presently, the NMOCD is reviewing the plan
with subsequent approval pending.

Terracon Consultants, Inc., 10400 State Hwy 191 Midland, TX 79707
432) 684-9600 P (432) 684-9608 F terracon.com/midiand

Environmental [ | Facilities [ | Geotechnical L1 Materials




Tlerracon

Since the 90-day grace period will soon end, the unknown status of the Release
Investigation and Remedial Action Plan review and approval, and the availability of all
stakeholders involved are the main reasons for submitting this request.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Tlerracon
Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Ko 7. L
John Fergerson, P.G. Erin Loyd, P.G. 7[)91,
O&G Group Manager Principal
Midland Office Manager — Lubbock
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